
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Mark Jacobson, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, February 18, 2009, at 4:00 p.m. at the College of 
Technology, room B57. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  February 4 

 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

The following items are exempted from the January 28 deadline due to a temporary 
loss of the paperwork. 
Item 44  AAS in Accounting Technology.  Modification of an existing program. 
 
Item 45  Certificate of AS in Automobile Collision Repair Technology.  Modification of an 

existing program. 
 
Item 46  Pre-Health Care Core.  Deletion of pre-semester for health programs at the 

College of Technology. 
 
Item 47  AAS in Medical Assistant.  Deletion of a program. 
Item 47.a  MEDA 124 Medical Assisting Clinical Procedures I.  Delete course. 
Item 47.b  MEDA 125 Medical Assisting Clinical Procedures I Lab.  Delete course. 
Item 47.c  MEDA 225 Medical Assisting Clinical Procedures II Lab.  Delete course. 
Item 47.d  MEDA 279 Externship.  Delete course. 
Item 47.e  MEDA 296 Cooperative Education/Internship.  Delete course. 
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xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 


